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December 9, 2014 BPC #14-0433

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF TWO ELECTRIC POLICE MOTORCYCLES, VALUED AT
$49,500.00, FROM THE LOS ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT
OF THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, December 9, 2014, the
Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
W

MARIA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant 11
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SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of two
electric police motorcycles valued at $49,500.00 from the Los Angeles Police

Foundation.
DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: AMOUNT/VALUE:
Los Angeles Police Foundation (#164-14) Two electric police $49,500.00

Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director motorcycles
515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680

Los Angeles, California 90071

(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

The two electric motorcycles will undergo electrical load and field tests to determine capabilities
in a police setting. With the cost of petroleum products increasing, the hope is to add additional
alternative fuel vehicles to the fleet. This will add a substantial cost saving measure while
keeping a high standard of reliable equipment for patrol officers. Mr. Vartan Yegiyan, Director
of Police Transportation, has approved the motorcycles to be added to the fleet. The donation

was provisionally received September 2014.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department

patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police

Department.
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If you have any questions, please contact Lieutenant Daniel Gonzalez, Information Technology
Bureau, at (213) 996-1330.

Respectfully,
- (_1

(=

CHARLIE BECK :
Chief of Police
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November 21, 2014

117
TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Information Technology Bureau

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION — ELECTRIC MOTORCYCLE
TECHNOLOGY

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau (ASB) approve and forward correspondence
to the Board of Police Commissioners to accept the purchase of two (2) electric police
motorcycles at the value of Forty Nine Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
(49,500.00) from the Los Angeles Police Foundation. The donation was provisionally received

September 2014.

Mr. Vartan Yegiyan, Director of Police Transportation, has approved the motorcycles to be added
to the fleet. With the addition of the two electric motorcycles into the fleet, we will continue to
test and research the motorcycles capabilities in a police setting. The motorcycle will undergo
electrical load and field tests. With the cost of petroleum products increasing, we hope to add
additional alternative fuel vehicles to the fleet. This will add a substantial cost saving measure
while keeping a high standard of reliable equipment for patrol officers.

DONOR INFORMATION:
Los Angeles Police Foundation

Tracy Szpeinski
515 S. Flower Street, Suite 1680, Los Angeles, CA 90071

(213) 489-4636

All possible conflicts of interest have been researched. No expressed or implied commitment or
promise was made to the donor or representatives of the donor. The donor will not receive any
preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation and the donor is not allowed the use of

any LAPD patent.

If you have any questions, please contact Lieutenant Daniel Gonzalez, Information Technology
Bureau, at (213) 996-1330.

- S

3/
MAGGIE GOODRICH, Chief Information Officer

Commanding Officer
Information Technology Bureau

Attachment



